

STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-2001-087 / Indian Springs Park Pit Groundwater Follow-up

1 message

Sterling Rife <sterling.rife@fremontco.com>
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Thu, Aug 11, 2022 at 2:35 PM

Indian springs park pit water hole filled

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 12:43 PM
To: Sterling Rife <sterling.rife@fremontco.com>
Subject: Re: M-2001-087 / Indian Springs Park Pit Groundwater Follow-up

Thanks Sterling.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

**COLORADO**
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address: Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215, (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd Ave., [Denver, CO 80216](#)

Physical Address: [1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](#)

tim.cazier@state.co.us | <https://drms.colorado.gov>

On Thu, Aug 11, 2022 at 10:52 AM Sterling Rife <sterling.rife@fremontco.com> wrote:

Tim the water hole at Indian park pit has been filled back in I will send some pictures as soon as I can get back to the office.

Sent from my Galaxy

----- Original message -----

From: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Date: 8/8/22 2:59 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: Sterling Rife <sterling.rife@fremontco.com>

Subject: M-2001-087 / Indian Springs Park Pit Groundwater Follow-up

Hi Sterling,

Have you been able to backfill the exposed groundwater at the sed pond depression at Indian Springs? That corrective action was due last week on the 3rd.

If you haven't completed it, we'll need an extension request and a schedule as to when you think you can get it filled in.

Thanks.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering

[I am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

[image.png]

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address: Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215, (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), [1001 E 62nd Ave., Denver, CO 80216](#)

Physical Address: [1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203](#)

tim.cazier@state.co.us <<mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us>> | <[!\[\]\(83bbbd261710c59db0214aa27b2edc0d_img.jpg\)](https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=5-PIUbHBNYTI6mwzfolNwETZYE6BFSGg48_YxyCGwqE&m=XuyShR60pMoaRTGROQWd01SsOv2yVvKjaCFtF_Pjega&s=XdGq8nYlx-Boz17YiMCyghGieQqpulXEolYtOgt_VEI&e=> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwIFAg&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=dN4BNsLG16oXi6ADqcCjbMS--QLI28q4xD7ydElr1xg&m=xOv6V5BdKfixcflwt7H8lo5no6NiEd0Pwf41TDDCqZwWK8sZ5H_SaLdPj9FOe4sR&s=cAhibJ3DWvajtX5N_za-ZtqY_rZ_SnBnQQVMmzGelc&e=> https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwQFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDIlvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpqnVfiiMM&r=DdqDzhtTxGU9NflnM-xpw6oAwOrYZx6nJuz8kV2X2IM&m=q8k3J41GosdPlhL_KeDBT5zPkIOdpz6HfU6Q7v2XK5A&s=ckKt1tL0C-P5nD1OiBqvlbID-R-_QwTXMx9E-jkJKOg&e=></p></div><div data-bbox=)

20220811_073936.jpg
9629K

